Date:
Your Ref.
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+ Contact:
" Extension:

'@

19 September 1997
BRYN11/PFB
4/1213/97TCA/AB/PEC
Miss A Bochnacki
2579

Mr P Barton

Peter Barton & Associates
Bryn Gardens

Rake Road

Liss

Hampshire GU33 7BH

Dear Mr Barton

Direct line: (01442) 228579

- BRITISH NATURAL HISTORY MUSEUM, AKEMAN STREET, TRING

| refer to your application for work to trees at the above mentioned site which
is located within Tring Conservation Area.

The Council has no objection to the proposed work as set out in your Tree
Survey received on 27 July 1997 under your reference BRYN11/PFB with the
exception of work to Tree Nos.0896 and 0897 where work shall be as set out
in your letter of 9 September 1997, reference BRYN11/PFB.

Yours sincerely

W
Anna Bochnacki

Principal Planning Officer

Planning Department

Minicom (01442) 228656

Fax (01442) 228995

DX 8804 Hemel Hempstead



